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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The property at 217 North Sixth Street was originally constructed as a smaller house between 1897 and 1905. It was expanded to its current configuration between 1923 and 1930, likely closer to 1923. The original structure remains within the southwest corner of the present building. It is believed that the remodeling and enlargement were carried out by the same contractor who worked on 221 North Sixth Street, as both buildings exhibit similar architectural details.

The original house featured a small open porch on the south end of the west façade, which was later enlarged and enclosed after 1945. A survey conducted in 1998-99 identified the building as a contributing structure, although it dated it to 1908. The style is characterized as pre-1930 Colonial Revival.

According to Mike Bruno, his grandmother was pregnant with his father when a fire occurred on November 5, 1924. His father was born in 1924, indicating the timing of the fire. It appears that the Berrettini family lived in the original small house at 217 North Sixth Street by 1910, having relocated from Chicago, where they were living as late as 1900. The expansion of the house likely took place after the death of Paul Berrettini in 1923 or after the death of Anna Berrettini in 1924.

Sanborn maps reveal that no house was present at 221 North Sixth Street in 1912, but one was constructed by 1923. The Berrettini family had moved into 221 North Sixth Street, which was originally David Martin's carriage barn built around 1870. In 1915, the barn was relocated by George Wilson to make way for the Fourth Street School. This move occurred after the David Martin House was relocated to 525 Fulton Street in late 1914.

It is possible that Paul Berrettini's brother, Lou Berrettini, was involved in the remodeling of both the 221 and 217 North Sixth Street properties after the fire, as they share many architectural similarities. Family lore suggests that Paul and Anna Berrettini settled in Geneva in 1903 for health reasons, moving into the original small house at 217 North Sixth Street, where they lived until around 1915 or 1916.

Lou Berrettini, born in 1902, would have been quite young during the conversion of the barn into a house. It is more likely that his father, Paul Berrettini, oversaw this remodeling. The practice of converting carriage barns into homes was common in Geneva during this period.

After the fire in November 1924, the situation for the Berrettini family was complex. At that time, Ida and Frank Bruno were living in Melrose Park, Illinois, while other family members were in various locations, including Joliet and Streator. It is suspected that Lou completed the remodeling of both properties in 1925 or 1926. Tony Berrettini, another brother, was a well-known businessman and operated Chicago Fruit & Produce in Streator, where he was involved in local politics and served as superintendent of concessions for the Illinois State Fair.

Following the fire, family property interests shifted. The Bruno family was quit-claimed the 50-foot lot of 217 North Sixth Street, while Lou received the north 100 feet of 221 North Sixth Street in 1927, using it as rental property. Lou Berrettini remained in Streator until around 1935, when he moved to Dixon, Illinois, where he managed the Dixon Fruit Company. He later established L. R. B. Distributing and served as its president until his passing in April 1972.

The 221 North Sixth Street property remained in Lou Berrettini's possession until 1963, when he sold it to Nick Bruno. Nick later acquired a share of the south portion (217 North Sixth) in 1974 and eventually gained full ownership of both properties by around 1976. 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 217 North Sixth Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1923, 2016, 2017
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. 1897 - 1905
	COMMON NAME: Unknown
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Unknown
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front, Colonial Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Rectangle
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Concrete Block
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A
	ENTRY DOORS: Wood, Historic 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad 
	WINDOW STYLE:  Double Hung, 6/1, 1/1
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
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